

June 15-16, 2011

Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites



Taipei, Taiwan

R301, 3F, National Taiwan University Hospital International Convention Center ROC (Taiwan)

Proceedings

- Environmental Protection Administration, ROC
- United States Environmental Protection Agency
- Taiwan Association of Soil and Groundwater Environmental Protection
- Working Group of East and Southeastern Asian Countries on Soil and Groundwater Pollution and Remediation



June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on **Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites**

R301, 3F, National Taiwan University Hospital International Convention Center

Taipei, Taiwan

Agenda

Г

6/15(Wednesday)			
Time	Торіс	Speaker	
8:30 – 9:00	Registration		
9:00 – 9:20	Opening Remark	Taiwan EPA; USEPA	
Session 1. Introduction to Remedy Selection at Contaminated Sediment Sites under US EPA's Superfund Program			
9:20 – 10:15	Remedial Options for Sediment Sites – Overview of Advantages, Disadvantages and Applicability	Mr. Stephen J. Ells	
10:15 – 10:30	Break		
Session 2. Case Studies and Site Characterization			
10:30 – 11:30	Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River	Dr. Marc S. Greenberg	
11:30 – 12:00	Discussion		
12:00 – 13:00	Lunch		
13:00 – 13:45	Capping and In-Situ Amendments	Dr. Marc A. Mills	
13:45 – 14:30	Performing a Sediment Erosion and Deposition Assessment (SEDA) at Sediment Sites	Mr. Stephen J. Ells	
14:30 – 15:15	Using Passive Samplers to Evaluate Contaminant Release, Pore Water, and Bioavailability	Dr. Marc A. Mills	
15:15 – 15:30	Break		
15:30 – 16:30	Sediment eco-toxicity testing: what works, where and why?	Dr. Marc S. Greenberg	
16:30 – 17:00	Discussion		

ROC (Taiwan) Environmental Protection Administration

Taiwan Association of Soil and Groundwater



June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on **Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites**

R301, 3F, National Taiwan University Hospital International Convention Center

Taipei, Taiwan

Agenda

6/16(Thursday)			
Time	Торіс	Speaker	
8:30 – 9:00	Registration		
Session 3. Remedial Technologies and Effectiveness Monitoring			
9:00 – 9:30	Monitoring Objectives and Baseline Data Acquisition	Mr. Stephen J. Ells	
9:30 – 10:30	Surface Weighed Average Concentration (SWAC)	Dr. Marc S. Greenberg	
10:30 – 10:45	Break		
10:45 – 11:30	Evaluating Dredge Residuals	Dr. Marc A. Mills	
11:30 – 12:00	Discussion		
12:00 – 13:00	Lunch		
13:00 – 14:05	Treatment of Contaminated Sediments	Mr. Stephen J. Ells	
14:05 – 15:00	Disposal Options for Dredged Sediment	Dr. Marc A. Mills	
15:00 – 15:15	Break		
15:15 – 16:00	Risk-Based Decision-Making	Dr. Marc S. Greenberg	
16:00 – 17:00	Discussion		

ROC (Taiwan) Environmental Protection Administration

Taiwan Association of Soil and Groundwater

Proceedings

Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites June 15-16 2011

CONTENTS

Page	Торіс	
1-6	Invited Speakers	
Session 1.	Introduction to Remedy Selection at Contaminated Sediment Sites under US EPA's Superfund Program	
7-44	Remedial Options for Sediment Sites – Overview of Advantages, Disadvantages and Applicability	
Session 2. Case Studies and Site Characterization		
45-88	Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River	
89-112	Capping and In-Situ Amendments	
113-140	Performing a Sediment Erosion and Deposition Assessment (SEDA) at Sediment Sites	
141-168	Using Passive Samplers to Evaluate Contaminant Release, Pore Water, and Bioavailability	
169-186	Sediment Eco-toxicity Testing: What Works, Where and Why?	
Session 3. Remedial Technologies and Effectiveness Monitoring		
187-198	Monitoring Objectives and Baseline Data Acquisition	
199-216	Surface Weighed Average Concentration (SWAC)	
217-240	Evaluating Dredge Residuals	
241-270	Treatment of Contaminated Sediments	
271-288	Disposal Options for Dredged Materials	
289-302	Risk-Based Decision-Making	
303-304	Workshop Location	
305-308	List of Participants	

Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

June 15-16 2011

Invited Speakers

Mr. Stephen J. Ells

Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

Dr. Marc A. Mills





Stephen J. Ells

US Environmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, 5204P

Washington DC 20460

E-mail: ells.steve@epa.gov

EDUCATION:

M.S. - Fisheries Biology (Jan. 1974). University of Connecticut, Storrs, CT.

B.S. – Biology (May 1972). Villanova University, Villanova, PA.

CURRENT POSITION:

Senior Environmental Scientist, Science Policy Branch, Assessment and Remediation Division, Office of Superfund Remediation and Technology Innovation

- Team Leader for the Superfund Sediment Team, responsible for coordinating and leading all activities in the Office relating to sediment issues including: preparing national guidance on site characterization and remedy selection, preparing responses to requests from Congress and other outside groups, and preparing reports that summarize the effectiveness of all remedies selected at Superfund sites. Provide expert advice on questions and issues concerning Superfund site characterization, contaminated sediment sites, ecological risk assessment, risk-based decision making, and Record of Decision quality.
- Chairs the 16-person group of Headquarters and Regional scientists and engineers (Contaminated Sediments Technical Advisory Group, CSTAG) that oversees the site characterization and remedy selection process at the biggest Superfund sediment sites.
- Reviews the Proposed Plan and Record of Decision for every sediment site prior to remedy selection.
- Co-chairs an interagency group that seeks collaboration on sediment research projects. Represents the Superfund Program on various Agency workgroups.

PROFEESIONAL EXPERIENCE:

 Section Chief, Toxics Integration Branch, Hazardous Site Evaluation Division, Office of Emergency and Remedial Response, EPA. June 1994 to October 1995.



- Section Chief of Technical Oversight Section, Guidance and Evaluation Branch, Office of Waste Programs Enforcement. Dec. 1990 to May, 1994.
- Senior Environmental Scientist, Guidance and Evaluation Branch, July 1989 to Dec. 1990.
- Biologist, Test Rules Development Branch, Office of Toxic Substances, Jan. 1986 to 1989.
- Biologist, Environmental Effects Branch, Office of Toxic Substances, Jan. 1980 to Nov. 1986.
- Manager of Aquatic Toxicology, Equitable Environmental Health, Woodbury, N.Y. Feb. 1979 to Jan. 1980.
- Chief, Standard Toxicity Testing, Springborn Life Sciences, Wareham, MA. Feb. 1974 to Feb. 1979.

EPA GUIDANCES AUTHORED OR CO-AUTHORED

Ecological Risk Assessment and Risk Management Principles for Superfund Sites. OSWER Directive 9285.7-28P. Oct. 1999.

Principles for Managing Contaminated Sediment Risks at Hazardous Waste Sites. OSWER Directive 9285.6-08. Feb. 2002.

Guidance for Developing Ecological Soil Screening Level. OSWER Directive 9285.7-55. Nov. 2003.

Contaminated Sediment Remediation Guidance for Hazardous Waste Sites. OSWER Directive 9355.0-85. Dec. 2005

Using Fish Tissue Data to Monitor Remedy Effectiveness. OSWER Directive 9200.1-77D. July 2008.

RECENT PUBLICATIONS

- Bridges TS, Gustavson KE, Schroeder PR, Ells SJ, Hayes D, Nadeau SC, Palermo MR, Patmont C. 2010. Dredging Processes and Remedy Effectiveness: Relation to the 4 Rs of Environmental Dredging. Integr. Environ. Assess. Manag. 6: 619-630.
- Stahl RG, Bachman RA, Barton AL, Clark JR, defer PL, Ells SJ, Pittinger CA, Slimak MW, and Wetzel RS. Risk Management: Ecological Risk-Based Decision-Making. 2001. Pensacola, FL. Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC). 222p.



Marc S. Greenberg, Ph.D.

Environmental Toxicologist

U.S. EPA-OSWER/OSRTI/TIFSD/ERT

Office of Solid Waste and Emergency Response Office of Superfund Remediation and Technology Innovation Technology Innovation and Field Services Division Environmental Response Team

2890 Woodbridge Ave., Bldg. 18 Edison, NJ 08837 +732 452 6413 (T) +732 321 6724 (F) greenberg.marc@epa.gov



Dr. Marc S. Greenberg is an Environmental Scientist and Toxicologist on the U.S. EPA's Environmental Response Team where he supports various clean-up, emergency, and other response actions within the Superfund program His primary area of focus is the assessment, remediation, and management of contaminated sediment sites, including the development of innovative remediation technologies. His technical experience includes research in both human health and aquatic ecological toxicology with a focus on pharmacokinetics, contaminated sediments, bioavailability, and the role of dynamic environmental conditions on in situ effects. Dr. Greenberg has provided technical advice for the formulation of policy in the fields of contaminated sediments, oil spill response, toxicology, ecological risk assessment, and ground water-to-surface water interactions and their relevance to exposure and risk. He has supported the development of baseline and post-remedial monitoring sediment sampling programs, emergency programs. response plans, performance standards, habitat assessments, and remedial investigations. He continues to conduct field investigations on contaminated sediments at several Superfund sites. Dr. Greenberg serves as an advisor to the Hudson River PCBs, Grasse River PCBs, Anniston PCB, Molycorp Mine, Upper Columbia River, and Newtown Creek Management Teams. At the National level, Dr. Greenberg is a member of the EPA Contaminated Sediments Technical Advisory Group (CSTAG) and the OSRTI Sediments Team; he is the EPA Headquarters Chair of the Agency's Ecological Risk Assessment Forum (ERAF); and he presented a review of U.S. EPA's post-remedial monitoring strategies to the National Research Council Review Panel on Dredging at Superfund Megasites. During the Deepwater Horizon oil spill, he served as an Environmental Unit Leader in



EPA's Emergency Operations Center in Dallas, TX, and in the Unified Area Command in New Orleans, LA. Internationally, he has advised the Government of Thailand regarding potential environmental quality issues associated with offshore oil operations; he has consulted with the French Ministry of the Environment on issues regarding PCBs in the Rhône River; and he has consulted with researchers and government officials in Finland regarding contaminated sediment management. He serves as an Adjunct Assistant Professor at Clemson University, SC, and has served as a Visiting Scientist at and Atmospheric Administration National Oceanic Great Lakes the Environmental Research Laboratory, and an Inhalation Research Toxicologist at the Air Force Toxicology Laboratory, Wright-Patterson Air Force Base, OH. Dr. Greenberg continues to conduct basic research, and is currently a coinvestigator on three collaborative research grants aimed at improving sediment assessment techniques, evaluating the recovery of sediment environments following remediation, and further developing spatially-explicit exposure models in ecological risk assessments. He participated in the standardizing of sediment toxicity testing methods for the U.S. EPA, has co-authored many EPA technical and guidance documents, and has published numerous peer-reviewed research articles. As an internationally recognized expert in sediments, Dr. Greenberg has been invited to give many presentations and lectures; serve on scientific steering and advisory committees, workshops, and panels; and review articles for scientific journals. Dr. Greenberg is an active member of the international Society for Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC) and he served on its North America Board of Directors (2007-2010) and is presently on the Editorial Board for the SETAC journals. He obtained a B.A. in Zoology and a M.S. in Aquatic Toxicology from Miami University, Oxford, OH in 1990 and 1993, respectively, and a Ph.D. in Biomedical Sciences from Wright State University, Dayton, OH in 2002.



Marc A. Mills, Ph.D.

Environmental Engineer U.S. EPA

Office of Research and Development National Risk Management Research Laboratory 26 W. Martin Luther King Drive Cincinnati, OH 45268

513.569.7322 (T) 513.569.7620 (F) mills.marc@epa.gov



Dr. Marc A. Mills is an Environmental Engineer at the National Risk Management Research Laboratory within the Office of Research and Development at U.S. EPA. He is responsible for a research program focused on evaluating the effectiveness of remediation of contaminated sediments in support of U.S. EPA's Superfund program and the Great Lake National Program Office. Dr. Mills has served on numerous federal and non-federal technical committees focused on coordinating research regarding approaches and methods for characterizing the contaminated sediments sites prior to remedy selection, evaluating the impacts of the remediation efforts, and the long term monitoring following the implementation of remediation strategies. He has co-authored many technical documents on the subject and has numerous peer-reviewed publications in the areas of contaminated sediments, petroleum degradation, and the fate of emerging contaminants in wastewater and receiving waters.



Remedial Options for Sediment Sites – Overview of Advantages, Disadvantages and Applicability

Stephen J. Ells U.S. EPA Science Policy Branch Office Of Superfund Remediation And Technology Innovation ells.steve@epa.gov

Taiwan EPA Contaminated Sediments Workshop June 15 – 16, 2011







- Primary Remedies: Dredging, Capping, Monitored Natural Recovery
 - Remedy Description
 - Case Studies
 - Advantages
 - Limitations
 - Conditions Conducive to Choosing Each Remedy
 - FAQs
- Take Home Messages

































- Moves contaminants from the aquatic environment where they might be mobile to a landfill or to a confined disposal facility (CDF) or confined aquatic disposal facility (CAD)
- Does not limit future water body uses
- Does not reduce flood control capacity





- to water, leading to an increase in bioavailability and biota uptake
- Residual sediment contamination affects ability to achieve risk reduction goals

"[R]esuspension, release, and residuals occur

to some extent with all dredging projects." Sediment Dredging At Superfund Megasites: Assessing The Effectiveness. 2007 National Research Council, p. 63.







Dredging – Elements Potentially Continuing Or Increasing Risk

- Contaminant releases during sediment removal, transport, and disposal
- Community impacts (e.g., accidents, noise, odor, residential and/or commercial disruption)
- Worker risk during sediment removal, handling, and transportation









Conditions Especially Conducive To Dredging

- □ Contaminated sediment is underlain by clean sediment
- Low incidence of hardpan, bedrock, and/or rocks
- $\hfill\square$ Low incidence of debris
- Low incidence of low dry density sediment ("fluff")
- □ Discrete areas of higher contaminant concentrations (hot spots)
- Water diversion is practical or current velocity is low or can be minimized to reduce resuspension and downstream transport during dredging



Debris is not conducive to dredging.

Note: Not all of the listed conditions need to be present to select dredging.













Case Study: St. Paul Waterway, WA

- Project
 - Early capping project 1988
 - 17 acres capped in place plus habitat enhancement
- Contaminants
 - phenols, PAHs, copper, dioxins, furans
- Project Goals
 - Maintain integrity of the cap
 - Chemically stable
 - Biological recovery within 2 yrs of completion of cap









Case Study: Ward Cove, Ketchikan, AK

- Project
 - 80 acre Area of Concern
 - ~27 acres capped (6-12 inch sand cap) in 2000/2001
 - 3 acres navigationally dredged
 - MNR for remainder of site
 - Contaminants – Ammonia, 4-methylphenol, sulfide
- Project Goals
 - Reduce toxicity of surface sediments
 - Enhance recolonization of surface sediments to support a healthy marine benthic invertebrate community









Capping Advantages

- Achieves greater risk reduction more quickly (almost immediately)
- Less short-term risk
- Fewer quality of life issues
- Implemented relatively quickly
- Requires much less work area than dredging
- Can facilitate habitat restoration







Elements Potentially Continuing Or Increasing Risk - Capping

- Potential contaminant releases during capping, but typically much less than with dredging
- Continued exposure to contaminants currently in the food chain
- Community quality of life impacts (e.g., accidents, noise, residential and/or commercial disruption), but typically less than with dredging due to shorter duration of the remedy implementation
- Worker risk during transport of cap materials and cap placement
- · Potential contaminant movement through cap
- Disruption of bottom dwelling organisms







Conditions Especially Conducive To Capping

- Water depth is adequate to accommodate cap with anticipated uses (e.g., navigation, flood control) or depth can be changed to maintain adequate water depth
- Suitable types and quantities of cap material are available
- Long-term risk reduction outweighs habitat disruption and/or habitat improvements are provided by the cap



Note: Not all of the listed conditions need to be present to select capping.







Isn't capping a new technology, i.e., experimental and unproven?

 Some type of cap or cover (including CAD cells) have been placed at over 100 locations worldwide.

www.hsrcssw.org/capsummary.pdf



















MNR Defined

- MNR allows natural processes to reduce the bioavailability or toxicity of contaminants in sediment
- Some natural processes that reduce the bioavailability or toxicity of contaminants in sediment include:
 - Transformation of contaminants reduces toxicity
 - Burial by deposition of clean sediment reduces exposure
 - Binding of contaminant to sediment organic carbon reduces contaminant mobility and bioavailability
















MNR Advantages

- MNR avoids disruption to the surrounding neighborhood
- MNR does not require transport of contaminated sediment or capping materials through the neighboring community and beyond
- MNR is less costly than dredging and capping













- Current human exposure is low or manageable
- Site includes sensitive or unique habitats
- Sediment deposition is occurring in areas of contamination
- Hydrodynamic conditions are not likely to compromise natural recovery



Note: Not all of the listed conditions need to be present to select 53 MNR.





- Both near-term and long-term risks of all cleanup alternatives must be evaluated and compared to select the most effective and efficient remedy or combination of remedies while considering the needs of the community.
- U.S. EPA's policy is to consider MNR on an equal footing with dredging and capping.







- Historically, EPA did not have a central repository of information on sediment sites.
- Now have a well-referenced compendium on sites to summarize national experience.
- Reference tool to query site characteristics.
- Track progress and performance at sites.
- Compare effectiveness of technologies





59



Site Characteristics

- Site / Operable Units / Area Name
- Websites (Superfund, Region)
- Fieldwork Dates / Remedy Status
- Remedy (Dredge, Backfill, Excavation, Cap, MNR, EMNR, In-situ Amendments)
- Volume Removed or Area Capped or MNR
- Contaminants of Concern
- Action Level and Cleanup Levels (CULs)
- Fish Tissue Goal
- Remedial Action Objectives (RAOs)
- Estimated and Actual Cost















- □ All dredges require skilled operators, but:
 - All dredges re-suspend sediment and release contaminants
 - All dredges leave residuals
- □ At sites with conditions not favorable for dredging, dredging alone is unlikely to be effective in achieving both short-term and longterm cleanup levels
- □ Dredging is a highly complex and costly integrated train of processes (e.g., removal, transport, rehandling, treatment, disposal)









Take Home Message - MNR

- Can be an effective remedy either as a stand alone remedy or as part of a combination remedy
- □ Can provide long-term exposure control
- □ Can be integrated with other remedies: MNR is a component of virtually every remedy
- Monitoring is an integral component of MNR to measure long-term protectiveness
- Enhanced MNR, such as adding sand, also may be used to accelerate achievement of risk reduction goals
- □ Like all remedies, must have adequate source control to achieve risk reduction







<u>June 15-16, 2011</u> <u>Workshop on Characterization and</u> <u>Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites</u>

Remedial Options for Sediment Sites Mr. Stephen J. Ells

68

Technical Resources



Contaminated Sediment Remediation Guidance for Hazardous Waste Sites







June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and **Remedial Options for Sediment Sites** Mr. Stephen J. Ells Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites Ϊ.».Ϊ ERDC/EL TR-08-4 US Army Corps of Engineers® Engineer Research and Development Center Dredging Operations and Environmental Research Program The Four Rs of Environmental Dredging: **Resuspension, Release, Residual, and Risk** Todd S. Bridges, Stephen Ells, Donald Hayes, David Mount, Steven C. Nadeau, Michael R. Palermo, Clay Patmont, and Paul Schroeder January 2008 Environmental Laboratory 71







June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sedi	ment Sites	Remedial Options for Sediment Site Mr. Stephen J. Ells
TECHNIC Monitored Natural Recovery a ESTCP Pro	AL COUDE t Contaminated Sediment Sites etct ER-0622 MAY 2009 Vers 5. Mage EVTRON Hamainatical Copension Barr Casheric Way, SRAWAR MAY 2009 Vers 5. Mage EVTRON Hamainatical Copension EVTRON Hamainatal Copension EVTRON HAMAINATAL Hamainatal Copension EVTRON HAMAINATAL EVTRON HAMAINATAL HAM	75



 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

Taiwan-EPA Contaminated Sediment Workshop June 14-15, 2011: U.S. EPA's Approach to Understanding Sediment Site Conditions, Characterizing Contamination, and Reducing Uncertainties in Making Decisions to Manage Risks from Contaminated Sediments

ENVIRONMENTAL DREDGING IN THE HUDSON RIVER

Marc S. Greenberg, Ph.D.

U.S. EPA OSWER OSRTI Environmental Response Team 2890 Woodbridge Ave. Edison, NJ 08837 732-452-6413 greenberg.marc@epa.gov

Acknowledgements

Ben Conetta¹, Gary Klawinski¹, David King¹, Edward A. Garvey², Juliana Atmadja², Solomon Gbondo-Tugbawa²,Bruce Fidler ², Shane McDonald ², Chitra Prabhu ², Xiulan Wang ², John Kern ³

US Environmental Protection Agency
 The Louis Berger Group, Inc. Morristown, NJ
 Kern Statistical Services, Sauk Rapids, MN, USA







June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

The Hudson: History

- 1948-1977: PCBs used by GE capacitor manufacturing plants
- 1973: Removal of Ft Edward Dam -PCBs spread downstream
- 1976: New York and GE settle enforcement action for PCB discharges
- 1984: 1st Record of Decision (ROD) shoreline capping (60 acres)
- 1989-1990: GE implements 1984 Remedy
- 1990 EPA reassessment
- 2/1/2002 : EPA dredging ROD



Project Overview

- -2002: Record of Decision selects dredging remedy
- 2004: EPA completes Quality of Life and Engineering Performance Standards, Siting of Processing Facility and Community Relations
- -2002-2005: Three EPA/GE agreements to perform work
 - 2007-2009— Sediment sampling (complete)
 - Engineering design of 2-phase project (Phase 1 complete)
 - Performance of Phase 1 of project followed by peer review of Engineering Performance Standards
- -: GE Constructs of Sediment Processing Facility
- 2009: Phase 1 dredging commences May 15, continues to November

47

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg



Engineering Performance Standards



- minimize resuspension of PCBs during dredging (*Resuspension*)
- set limits on PCBs left in sediment (*Residual*)
- set production rates (*Productivity*)
- Resuspension standard designed to:
 - Protect drinking water intakes downriver of the dredging operations, and
 - Limit the downriver transport of PCBs

Phase 1 and 2 Design – Dredge Area Delineation

- **50,000 sediment samples** (11,000+ locations)— mostly 80 foot on center cores
 - Determine the distribution of PCBs
 - Refine estimates of the amount and location
 - Establish sediment characteristics (silt, sand, gravel)
- 490 acres planned to be dredged—
 - 90 acres Phase 1; 400 acres Phase 2
- Typical Depth 3 feet (some areas 5 feet or more)
- Many incomplete cores



Dredging Operations

- Constant monitoring
 - Engineering Performance Standards
- Resuspension controls
 - Rock dike
 - Silt curtain
 - Steel sheet piling
- Backfill if meet Residuals Standard
 - 165,000cy; 12" of cover (much of area)
 - 38,000cy nearshore backfill to match original bathymetry
 - Additional backfill in certain specified planting areas
- Capping
 - Depended on residual concentrations
 - Review capping as an option if residuals not removed after 2 passes (but up to 4 passes)
- 👌 Required EPA approval







Overview of 2009 Phase 1 Operations

- Debris Removal: Mid May June
- Dredging: Mid May October
- Backfill/Capping: Oct Nov
- Demobilization: December
- Placed >150,000 CY of Backfill/cap
- Processed >370,000 Tons of sediment
- Treated >85 Million Gallons water
- Loaded up to 38 railcars/shift(103 Ton/railcar)
- Shipped 15+ unit trains (81 railcars)
- Daily EPA & NYSDEC oversight





June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg







June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg







Overview of Phase 1 Operations (Cont.)

- **500+** workers during 24/6 dredging operations
- 100+ vessels in river
- 12 dredges w/ enclosed clamshell dredges
- 20 hopper barges; 10 deck barges
- 18 tugs (400 & 600 hp), 3 carpenter barges
- Continuous monitoring & survey 20 real-time monitoring buoys & 7 monitoring vessels
- 5 CY barge unloader
- 8 CY railcar loaders w/ bucket scale
- 450 railcars for unit trains





Phase 1 issues have informed Phase 2

- Higher than normal flows –impacts Load
- Extent of wood debris less in Phase 2
- Depth of Contamination (DoC)
- NAPL releases
- Limitations on scow unloading
- Extent of bedrock/clay bottom
- Certification Units (CUs) open entire dredging season



More Mass of PCBS Identified

- Design Mass to be removed was 11,000 kg Actual Mass removed was at least 20,000 kg
- ROD to Design to Phase 1 Estimates of mass increased from 70,000 kgs to 113,000 kgs to 150,000 kgs
- Original Project estimates to remove 2.6Mcy of contaminated sediment—revised to 1.8 Mcy to 2.4 Mcy







Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

Phase 1 Dredge Elevations



Impacts of Underestimated DoC and Fine Grading

Underestimated DoC

- Additional Dredge Passes
- Time Lost in Mapping, Sampling, And Designing New Cut Lines
- CUs Open Longer

Fine Grading

- Reduced Production Rate
- Reduced Residuals ? Only seen in 1/3 of cores

(Both factors increased resuspension losses)





Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg













Challenges Encountered

- 500 ng/L was exceeded four times- 3 work stoppages
- Targets for cumulative load exceeded at all stations
- Loads not updated based on revised mass estimates
- Releases not particulate driven
- Neither TSS nor Turbidity were an indicator of PCBs
- Redeposition Concerns Is there a real impact?
- Concerns with monitoring station duplicates; NAPL?
- Higher than normal flows
- Post Dredging Effects??
- Difficult to measure resuspension in the near field

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

CAUSES OF RESUSPENSION DURING PHASE 1 DREDGING

Multiple regression model

 Six dredging related variables were identified that in combination with flow explained 68% of variation in water column PCB concentrations at TID

 Tug traffic was important, especially in shallow water even during



- backfilling
 Less than half of the explanatory power was explained by mass removal alone
- It was more than just water velocity and mass









High Flow in 2009 – Exacerbated by Rock Dike Load is velocity and concentration dependent





 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

2011 – 100 Year Flood



PCB-bearing oil sheens were extensive and are a potentially important vector for PCB release



Water conc. Ranged from 2,210 - 393,000 ng/L. Duplicates varied by order of magnitude. Oil not separated from water.



Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg



Majority of dredging-induced Total Suspended Solids (TSS) redeposits a short distance downstream

- All available data support conclusion
 - Sediment trap data below CU-18
 - Near-field TSS data
 - Bucket decant study
- Consistent with field team observations
- Result: Limited TSS redistribution beyond dredging footprint



Sediment Trap downstream of CU 18

Contributions of resuspended sediments are limited to the proximity of the dredging footprint.












Post Dredging PCB Data During High Flow Events – Real?

- High Flow monitoring events indicated elevated PCB results – 13,000 ppt at TI station
- Post dredging effect and redeposition ?
- Levels well beyond those seen during dredging
- High Flow Monitoring Data Suspect at TI
- High Flow Monitoring Program only at Waterford
- BMP data was collected manually another variable
- Post dredging data is from Automated Stations





June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg





June 15-16, 2011 Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Workshop on Characterization and Dr. Marc S. Greenberg Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites Total PCB Concentration vs. Date at Poughkeepsie Station Lower Hudson Baseline (2004-2008) 2009 During Dredging 2010 Post-Dredging 0 50 Fotal PCB Concentration (ng/L) 40 V29 5 /26 쁥 \$27 **9** 17 0/9 022 2/11 61/11 2/21 71/21 16/21 Month and Day

Resuspension Summary

- Dredging operations halted when the 500 ng/L criterion was exceeded on three occasions
- No observable impacts to downstream of Waterford
- At Thompson Island, Lock 5, and Waterford, net loading for Total PCBs and Tri+ PCBs were exceeded
- 1 % loss rate to the Lower Hudson River was achieved
- PCBs in the vicinity of the dredging operations appeared dominated by dissolved and NAPL phases
- TSSconcentrations/Turbidity were not good predictors for Total PCB transport downstream



Resuspension Summary (Cont'd)

- Low flow concentrations have returned to baseline
- High flow concentrations have returned to baseline at Waterford – no comparable record at TI & L5
- Post Dredging high flow data at TI and Lock 5 have issues with automated sampler
- Geochemical fingerprint identifies recent PCB concentrations as reflective of baseline
- No apparent post dredging impacts to WQ
- No appreciable difference in 2010 fish tissue concentrations from baseline levels



- Dredge design cut lines were too shallow
- Design cores did not penetrate the full DoC debris and recoveries were poor
- Many post-dredging cores did not fully penetrate the DoC until the final cut
- Most dredging passes addressed inventory
- Approximately 75% of the dredged area was closed in accordance with the Residuals Standard





Inventory or Residual Dredging?

- Objective is to remove inventory on 1st pass
 - Reduce resuspension
 - -Increase productivity
- Volume of Sediment
 - 40-50 % 1st pass
 - -30-40 % 2nd pass
 - 20% of total in final pass(es)
- PCB Mass
 - 40-50 % 1st pass
 - 30-40 % 2nd pass
 - 20% of total final pass(es)
- 4 of 10 CUs required 4 or more passes

Legend **Certification Unit 5** Certification Units Surface Tri+ PCBs; AID² CU Sub-units Shoreline Areas Aug 4 2009 Navigation Channel Shoreline Bridges Dams and Locks at 12 Compliant Residual Node Non-Compliant Residual Node Abandoned Residual Node Tri+ PCB Concentration (mg/kg) . 0.00 - 0.24 11.9 0.25 - 1.00 1.01 - 3.00 3.01 - 6.00 . 6.01 - 15.00 15.01 - 26.99 27.0 - 49.99 **50.00**+ Node Area of Influence Action Backfill Cap Compliant Dredge Pass: AID1 Re-dredge Action Case F Bucket Refusal Boundary Stability locations present No SSS Sediment Types Mean Tri+ PCB (mg/kg) 8 (8.41) Fine Grained/Silty Median Tri+ PCB (mg/kg) 6 (5.65) Sandy 15.0 (mg/kg) <= n < 27.0 (mg/kg) 1 Gravel/Cobbles n >= 27.0 (mg/kg) 2 Variable/Transitional Cores recovered 28(40)

Rocky













Major Factors Affecting Productivity

- Scow Unavailability Due to Scow Unloading Capacity at Dewatering Site
- Presence of Slab Wood Debris in Sediment
- Limited Capacity of Mini-Scows
- Underestimated DoC
- Fine Grading to Meet Cut Line Tolerances
- Bucket Decanting



Workshop on Characterization and

June 15-16, 2011

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

62



Room for Improvement

- Problems are manageable
- Schedule is important but does not impact project benefit
- Correlations with boat traffic, exposed area, bucket efficiency all indicate capacity for improvements
- Residuals Standard was streamlined and simplified
- Scow unloading
- Minimize time dredged areas left open CU's were left open for months - some the entire dredging season





Room for Improvement (Cont'd)

- Near-field monitoring PCBs & TSS
- Monitoring diagnostics concerns about automated station at Thompson Island
- Address DoC uncertainty coring this year
- Re-examine dredging tolerances
- Practicable improvements found in Field Oversight Report; more in Peer Review Report

 Key to efficiency and reducing resuspension is to remove most inventory on 1st pass and

reduce multiple cuts

Measuring Success

- Redeposition Lines of Evidence
 - -Mud Flood Data Floodplain soil samples collected post high flows
 - -High flow events
 - -2010 EPA Surface Sediment Data
 - Good news maybe
 - -TSS Results during dredging



66

Measuring Success (Cont'd)

- Fish Tissue Concentrations
 - -Impacts if any are likely to be short lived
- Sediment recovery rates

Phase 2 Dredging Project Update

- Performance Based Not prescriptive
- Number of dredging passes (limit to two)
 - 2nd pass required to remove inventory, concentrations greater than 27 Tri +
 - Re-delineate DoC after 1st Pass
- Capping Metric A performance metric (11% total capping; 3% inventory capping)
 - Dredging Tolerances and Uncertainty up to GE to set
 - "True Up Points" EPA prescribe if metric is not met
- 95% of post dredge surface at or below DoC elevation





68

Phase 2 Dredge Elevations



Phase 2 Dredging Project Update

- Resuspension Standard
 - -2% at Thompson Island; 1% at Waterford Tri + PCBs
 - -500 ppt MCL Total PCBs alternate water supplied
 - Place a 3- to 6-inch backfill cover to limit resuspension

Close CUs more quickly

Incorporate Adaptive Management



Phase 2 Dredging Project Update

Productivity (350,000 cy) for year 1

- Project 7 to 9 yrs; original projection 6 yrs
- Determine DoC and address uncertainty
- Coring program in 2010 and beyond
- Limited use of Sonic Vibracores
- Adjust dredge cuts
- Achieve residual of 1 ppm Tri+ PCB (prior to backfilling)

Navigation Channel – 14 ft draft if capped

Hudson River Fish Monitoring















Tota	l PC	Bs in Fi	ish Ti				
Base	line v	vs. 2009					
SECTION	STATION	Approx. River Mile	Black Bass	Bullhead	Yellow Perch	Pumpkin-	21. F8821 C
1	ALL	188.5-195	-		-	+	Phase 1 Dredging
2	ALL	183.4-188.5	(-)		-	+	
3	ALL	168.2-183.2		-	-		May through Oct 2008
SECTION	STATION						
	FD1	201.1			+		
1	TD1	194			+	+	
1	TD2	193	-			+	Neutral p > 0.10
1	TD3	192	-		(-)		 Decrease between 2004-8 and 2009; p<0.05 Increase between 2004-8 and 2009; p<0.05
1	TD4	190-191			-		() p<0.10
1	TD5	189.3	-		-	+	
2	ND1	187		(-)		(+)	
2	ND2	186.4			-		
2	ND3	185.5					
2	ND5	183.5	-		-		
3	SW1	181.2					
3	SW2	178.2					
3	SW3	177.3		-	-		
3	SW4	172.1					
3	SW5	167.8					
	AT1	153.2 & 142		NA	-		74





Ma	ne 15-16, 20 orkshop on mediation f	<u>11</u> Characterizatior or Contaminated	Environmental Dredging in the Hudson Rive Dr. Marc S. Greenberg				
Tot. 201	al P(0	CBs in]	Fish T	issues	: 2009	Pumpkin-	A CONTRACTOR OF
Section	Station	Mile	Black Bass	Bullhead	Perch	seed	
1	All	188.5-195	+		+	-	
2	All	183.4-188.5	(+)		(+)	-	
3	All	168.2-183.2	(+)	(-)		-	
Section	Station						
	FD1	201.1	+		+		
1	TD1	194	+	(+)		(-)	Neutral p>0.10
1	TD2	193	+			-	- Decrease btwn 2009 and 2010; p < 0.05
1	TD3	192			+		() 0.05< p < 0.10
1	TD4	190-191				-	
1	TD5	189.3	(+)	-	+	-	
2	ND1	187		(-)		-	
2	ND2	186.4			NA	-	
2	ND3	185.5		-	-		
2	ND5	183.5	+			-	
3	SW1	181.2				-	
3	SW2	178.2			+	-	
3	SW3	177.3	(+)			(+)	
3	SW4	172.1				-	
3	SW5	167.8				-	
	AT1	153.2 & 142		NA	NA	-	77

Total PCBs in Fish Tissues: Baseline											
vs. 2010											
Non-months											
Section	Station	Approx River Mile	Black Bass	Bullhead	Yellow Perch	Pumpkin- seed					
1	All	188.5-195				-					
2	All	183.4-188.5		-		-					
3	All	168.2-183.2		-		-					
Section	Station										
	FD1	201.1			+	(-)					
1	TD1	194		+			Neutral $p > 0.10$				
1	TD2	193					- Decrease btwn 2004-8 and 2010; p<0.05				
1	TD3	192					+ Increase btwn 2004-8 and 2010; p<0.05				
1	TD4	190-191									
1	TD5	189.3		-		-					
2	ND1	187									
2	ND2	186.4			NA	-					
2	ND3	185.5		-	(-)	(-)					
2	ND5	183.5				-					
3	SW1	181.2				-					
3	SW2	178.2	(+)	-		-					
3	SW3	177.3		-							
3	SW4	172.1		-		-					
3	SW5	167.8		-		-					
	AT1	153.2 & 142		NA		-	78				



79



Spring 2010 Adult Sport Fish

 No appreciable increases in tissue concentrations of PCBs relative to the fiveyear baseline period (2004-2008)

Fall 2010 Pumpkinseed

• Tissue concentrations appear to have nearly recovered from the localized dredging impacts reported in 2009







Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

June 15-16, 2011

Environmental Dredging in the Hudson River Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

Record of Decision (FISHRAND) Predictions of Attainment of Risk-Based Remedial Action Objectives										
 0.05 mg/kg (protectiv) 0.2 mg/kg meal/mo 0.4 mg/kg average a Years at w Years at w Years After Dredging 	y PCBs in PCBs in f PCBs in f PCBs in f PCBs in f angler, at 1 hich Human Weighted Upper River Average		 Model-Predicted Attainment of Ecological RGs River otter: reduced by 2035 (0.29 mg/kg LMB average) Mink: reduced by 2007 (<0.7 mg/kg in 							
0*				0.389		spottail shiner)				
2	0.386									
4				0.195						
14	0.184		0.398							
15		0.397								
30			0.198		* F	Based on assumed 6 year project				
41				0.047	p	period; originally 2004-2010. 83				





For more information

Phase 1 Evaluation Report, Phase 1 Field Oversight Report and Revised Performance Standards are available at:

- www.hudsondredgingdata.com
- www.epa.gov/hudson

GE Data and reports available at:

http://www.hudsondredging.com/















Isolation/Active Cap Design

Approaches

- Layered or element concept
- Control of source and amt. sediment removed
- Sorption capacity (mass COCs / mass organoclay)
- Mass transport modeling (breakthrough time)
- Consolidation/compression of soft sediment base
- Geotextiles
- Armoring
- Gas release contingencies

Permeability Control

- Aquablok Clay polymer around a granular core to allow easy placement Amendments for sequestration & degradation available
- Bentonite –requires placement in mat to control loss
- Impermeable materials such HDPE have also been used
- Organoclay can exhibit much
- reduced permeability after contact with NAPL





4

 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites







Active Cap Sorbent Material

Activated carbon

- High K_{oc} for dissolved
- Non-linear @ high conc.
- Surface then inner diffusion
- Interference with NOM, oil
- pH sensitive

Organoclay

- Medium K_{oc} for dissolved K_{oc}
- Linear isotherms
- Surface (internal)
- Limited interference
- Possible breakdown















<u>June 15-16, 2011</u> <u>Workshop on Characterization and</u> <u>Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites</u>







June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites





















Remedy Adaptations

- Adaptations After Liner Shear Failure and NAPL Release:
 - Amendment for NAPL sorption
 - Organophylic clay in reactive core mats
 - Multiple mats employed to provide sufficient organophylic clay rather than bulk clay
 - Improved capping of cribbing
 - Cut cribbing at level of cap
 - Tie-in of reactive core mats beyond cribbing
























Grand Calumet River RCM Installation







June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites























39



Sediment OU Status: O&F

- Sediment Cleanup Criteria: prevent human and aquatic organisms for direct contact > risk-based concentrations. minimize releases to Willamette River > AWQCs
- Remedy: 22 acre, 2-foot sand cap, granular organoclay, RCM, and armoring isolate contaminated sediments and groundwater from Willamette River complete in September 2005, ongoing performance monitoring

June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites







43

M&B Observations

- Organoclay retains sufficient sorption capacity both OC mats and granular
- Permeability remains near fresh organoclay (similar to sand)
- HEM fraction higher in ET-1 likely reason for enhanced microbial activity in bulk granular organoclay
- Some loss in carbon content from granular AquaTech organoclay through degradation
- Porewater and sediment concentrations below comparison criteria
- Ebullition is an insignificant pathway for contamination -
- Sheen origin related to concentration of iron











Acknowledgements

- Wm. Ryan, James Hahnenberg EPA Region V
- Diana Mally, Scott Ireland EPA GLNPO
- Karen Lumino, Jean Choi, EPA Region I
- Craig Zeller, EPA Region IV
- Randy Sturgeon, EPA Region III
- Val. Leos, Steve Tzhone, EPA Region VI
- Jennifer Miller, USACE, Chicago, IL
- Danny Reible, University of Texas
- Cliff Johnston, Purdue University
- Jack Fowler, Geotec
- Tom Stolzenburg, RMT, Madision, WI
- SulTRAC











- *Deposition* is the process of suspended sediment settling and coming to rest on the bed/bottom of the water body.
- *Erosion* is the removal or wearing away of sediment particles from the bottom or sides of a water body through the action of moving water, i.e., currents and/or waves.
- *Erodibility* is a measure of a sediment bed's propensity to lose sediment particles due to the action of currents and/or waves.











- Sediment beds will often be composed of a mixture of
- cohesive and noncohesive sediments.
- Lick *et al.* (2004) found that 2% of fine-grained sediment can have a large effect on erosion rates because of the binding effect of cohesive sediments.
- Determining site-specific variation in grain size distributions, bed densities, sediment erosion rates, and floc settling speeds is key.





Possible Natural and Human Disturbances to the Sediment Bed

 <u>Hydraulic impacts</u> Currents, tides, wind waves, sieches Storm events – high flows, waves, or surges Breach of natural dams (e.g., beaver dam, ice jam) Flow under ice cover <u>Direct impacts</u> Activity of fish, waterfowl, and mammals Bioturbation and benthic activity (activity of organisms that dwell in or on the sediment bed) Impact by debris or ice Groundwater advection and gas ebullition





11



 Sediment erodibility under extreme event conditions is one of the primary considerations in evaluating the permanence of in-place management options such as engineered capping and thin-layer capping of dredge residuals.





13



- Project Scoping
- Current and Historical Site Review
- Bathymetric Analysis
- Hydrodynamic Assessment
- Geomorphology Assessment
- Anthropogenic Impacts
- Sediment Stratigraphy and Geochronology Analysis

<image><section-header><section-header><section-header><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item>





Project Scoping

- Formulate study questions.
- Key site-specific questions, e.g., what is the spatial extent of contamination at various depths?
- Focus on identifying the most relevant information needs concerning the SEDA for remedial decision-making at the site.
- Careful framing of these questions will greatly facilitate data collection and analysis and latter decision making.













Multi-beam Bathymetry

• Useful to elucidate deposition and stability.

• Wide coverage to produce spatially comprehensive representation.

• Can be quantitative between measurements -no indication of changes during interval between time points.

Blue = 1 - 11/2 ft deposition, yellow = 1 - 11/2 ft. scour















Geomorphology Assessment

- Considers local and watershed-scale processes governing the ongoing geomorphological changes of the water body.
- Examples of local scale factors include bar formation; scour zones; accretion or degradation of nearshore areas, channel infilling/dredging; and bank erosion.
- Sediment transport will cause geomorphological changes in most water bodies due to sedimentation and erosion. Landslides and bank erosion can also cause significant changes.







Evaluate Anthropogenic Impacts

- At many sediment sites, the sediment bed is not in a completely natural state.
- Rivers and estuaries where contaminants are present as a result of industrial activity are typically altered due to dredged navigational channels, bridge abutments, bulkheads, hardened structures on banks, etc.
- These structures may have localized impacts (e.g., depositional areas immediately downstream of large bridge piers), or large-scale impacts (e.g., dam control of water levels, or dredged navigational channels).













Geochronology Analysis

- While lead and Cesium can provide estimates of deposition rate over the past 20-50 years, Beryllium-7 (⁷Be) is only useful for indicating recent deposition and possible mixing in the top bed layer over a period of months due to its half-life of 53 days.
- The relative "sharpness" of the profile around the ¹³⁷Cs peak is indicative of the strength of mixing processes in the surface layer, e.g., a sharp well-defined peak suggests a relatively low rate of surficial mixing, whereas a broad poorly-defined peak suggests a relatively high rate of mixing.













Quantification of Sediment Erodibility

- Quantification of sediment erodibility at several locations where fine-grained and/or mixed cohesive and noncohesive sediments occur is usually needed at sites to estimate the depths to which the sediment may erode.
- All of the devices (next slide) measure critical shear stress of erosion and erosion rate; the primary differences between them are related to whether they can be used in situ and whether they can measure sediment erodibility below the surficial sediment layer.



Device	Conditions (over sediment surface)	In- Situ	Ex- Situ	Transport Measured	τc	Erosion Rate	Sediment Type	Depth Measured	Shear Stress Range
Straight	Linear/ Oscillatory	Yes	Yes	Total load	Yes	Yes	Clay/silt/ sand	Surficial layer	0-4 Pa
Flume									
Annular Flume / Sea Carousel	Linear	Yes	Yes	Suspended load only	Yes	No	Clay/silt/ Sand	Surficial layer	0-1 Pa
Shaker	Unknown	No	Yes	Suspended load only	Yes	No	Clay/silt/ Sand	Surficial layer	0-1 Pa
SEDFLUME	Linear	No	Yes	Total load	Yes	Yes	Clay/silt/ Sand	0-1 m	0-10+ Pa
ASSET flume	Linear	No	Yes	Suspended and bedload	Yes	Yes	Clay/silt/ Sand	0-1 m	0-10+ Pa
SEAWOLF flume	Linear/ Oscillatory	No	Yes	Total load	Yes	Yes	Clay/silt/ sand	0-1 m	0-10+ Pa



Measurement of Settling Velocity of Cohesive Sediment

- These settling velocities are a function of the salinity of the water, the mineralogy of the clays present, the fraction of organic matter suspended in the water column, and the concentration of suspended matter.
- As such, settling velocities of cohesive sediments cannot be predicted using a universally applicable equation such as the equation used to predict the settling velocities of noncohesive sediments.















Sediment Transport Analysis

- Sediment Transport Modeling
 - Uses of models
 - Types of models
 - How to determine the appropriate level of model
 - Model verification, calibration, and validation
 - Sensitivity and uncertainty of models
 - Recommendations for performing sediment transport modeling studies





41



Sediment Transport Modeling

- Uses of models
 - Predict future contaminant concentrations in sediment and water that can then be used to predict biota contaminant uptake.
 - Model output can be used to evaluate relative differences in predicted effectiveness among the proposed remedial alternatives, ranging from MNR to dredging and capping; and
 - Comparing modeled results to measurements to show (hopefully) convergence of information.

<section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item>











Sediment Transport Modeling

- Model validation: Consists of demonstrating that the calibrated model accurately reproduces known conditions over a different period of time than that used for model calibration. The parameters adjusted during the calibration process should not be adjusted during validation.
- It is important that both calibration and validation be conducted at the space and time scales associated with the questions the model must answer.







Sediment Transport Modeling

- A collaborative approach to model development and use between the regulator and regulated party is highly recommended; i.e., avoid dueling models.
- A phased approach to modeling is also highly recommended. With this approach, the decision to develop a sediment transport model is not made up front, i.e., before the SEDA is complete.
- Need measurements of erosion properties:
 - sediment bed erosion rates
 - critical shear stresses for resuspension
 - grain size distributions and bulk densities
 - settling velocities of flocs







Sediment Transport Modeling

- A sensitivity analysis should be performed on the chosen grid resolution to determine the optimal resolution required to be able to successfully calibrate and validate both the hydrodynamic model and the sediment transport model.
- If the hydrodynamic model cannot adequately represent flow phenomena such as density-stratified flows due to salinity and/or temperature gradients in lakes using the chosen numerical grid, then the grid resolution should be altered to improve the agreement between the model and data.





51



Using SEDA Results to Make Site Decisions

- At most remediation sites, data should be collected to quantify hydrodynamic conditions, sediment types, contaminant distribution, and sediment processes.
- Additional field and laboratory data collection usually need to be collected if numerical modeling will be used as a LOE for evaluating sediment stability.

<text><list-item><list-item><list-item>


Performing a Sediment Erosion and Deposition Assessment Mr. Stephen J. Ells



Using SEDA Results to Make Site Decisions

- The advantage of modeling is that is can also be used to predict what will happen in the future.
- These lines of evidence can be used to quantify sediment stability under specific remediation conditions, such as capping, enhanced natural recovery, or removal.
- These LOE permit the project manager to compare benefits of various remediation options. Therefore, the predictive models are one of the most powerful tools that a program manager has when assessing sediment stability.

53





Performing a Sediment Erosion and Deposition Assessment Mr. Stephen J. Ells



More Concluding Thoughts

- Given the uncertain nature of this area of study, it cannot be expected that one person or organization can develop an optimized plan to develop a SEDA.
- The most successful SEDA studies have been guided by a technical review panel working with the site manager.
- Successful performance of a SEDA requires adaptive management so it will reflect improved process understanding as the study progresses.

55





Using passive samplers to evaluate contaminant release, pore water, and bioavailability

Marc A. Mills, Ph.D. USEPA Office of Research and Development



June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites















 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

















 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites





 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites





 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites
 Using Passive Samplers to Evaluate Contaminant Release, Pore Water, and Bioavailability Dr. Marc A. Mills



Advantages/Disadvantages Passive Samplers

Туре	<u>Advantages</u>	Disadvantages
SPMD	Very well established	Analytical challenges
	Large scientific literature	Expensive
	Used globally	Establishing equilibration time
		Not viable in sediments (?)
SPME	Large scientific literature	Expensive to deploy
	Used widely	Fragile
	Analytically easy	
	Rapid equilibrium	
PED and POM	Growing scientific literature	Not established
	Used in North America and Europe	Establishing equilibration time
	Analytically easy	
	Inexpensive and rugged	



Costs Associated with Passive Samplers

	(Cost (\$/sam	pler)	
Туре	Materials (samplers and deployment equipment)	Preparation (dialysis)	Chemical Analysesª	Total
SPMD ^b	390	115	400	905
SPME ^c	~35	-	450	~485
PED	<5	-	400	~405
POM	~50	-	400	~450

^b - Environmental Sampling Technologies (St. Joseph, MO, USA)

J. Schubauer-Berigan (U.S. EPA, NRMRL, Cincinnati, OH, USA)

















154



Polymer HOC Sampler Kinetics

- Largely defined by time required to replenish zone depleted of contaminant by sampler
- Large zone depleted and slow equilibrium
 - More hydrophobic compounds
 - Strongly sorbing passive sampler
 - Low sediment sorption capacity
 - Static (diffusion controlled) conditions
- Options
 - Performance reference compounds
 - Environmental exposure of sampler for different times
 - Different size (kinetics) samplers for same time
 - Model external transport (Lampert, 2010 PhD Dissertation)







- In -situ treatment
 - Bulk solid concentration doesn't change
 - Porewater can provide indication of performance













PDMS/SPME as passive sampler

- Commercial fabrication readily available in variety of dimensions
- Easy analysis wipe fiber, rinse and insert in autosampling vial with injection solvent
- Concentrates porewater for hydrophobic contaminants (Log Kow≥ 4)
 - Little advantage and special handling required for volatile, less hydrophobic compounds
- Slow kinetics for very hydrophobic (Log Koc≥6)
- Kinetics governed by surface area to volume ratio
- Detection limit governed by volume of sorbent

















Materials	and Me	thods		•0•
 PCB Analyses All samples analyzed for 18 PCB congeners 	РСВ	Structure	Log K _{ow}	Solubility (µg/L)
Emphasize PCB8.	PCB8	Di-Cl	5.07	640
PCB18, PCB52 and PCB118	PCB18	Tri-Cl	5.24	450
Focus on NBH2 results	PCB52	Tetra-Cl	5.84	33
	PCB118	Penta-Cl	6.74	2











 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites





















- Robert Burgess, EPA ORD NHEERL
- Danny Reible, University of Texas
- Joe Schubauer-Berigain, EPA ORD NRMRL

55



 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Sediment Eco-toxicity Testing Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

Taiwan-EPA Contaminated Sediment Workshop June 14-15, 2011: U.S. EPA's Approach to Understanding Sediment Site Conditions, Characterizing Contamination, and Reducing Uncertainties in Making Decisions to Manage Risks from Contaminated Sediments

Sediment Ecotoxicity Testing: What Works, Where, and Why?

Marc S. Greenberg, Ph.D.

U.S. EPA OSWER OSRTI Environmental Response Team 2890 Woodbridge Ave. Edison, NJ 08837 732-452-6413 greenberg.marc@epa.gov















 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Sediment Eco-toxicity Testing Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

 Table 4.
 Spearman Rank Correlation for Toxicity Data and the Sedim

 Chemistry Data¹
 Chemistry Data¹

	Toxicity endpoint		
Variable	Hyalella azteca survival	<i>Hyalella azteca</i> length	
Pore-water ammonia (total)	-0.26 (26)	-0.72 (15)*	
Pore-water ammonia (unionized)	-0.37 (26)	-0.45 (15)	
Grain size	0.36 (25)	0.14 (15)	
TOC	-0.05 (29)	0.04 (18)	
SEM-AVS	-0.30 (29)	-0.43 (18)	
Toxic units metals	-0.11 (27)	-0.031 (17)	
Total PCBs	-0.66 (25)*	-0.57 (15)	
Total PAHs	-0.64 (29)*	-0.38 (18)	
Average PEC quotient for metals	-0.74 (29)*	-0.49 (18)	
Mean PEC quotient	-0.77 (29)*	-0.57 (18)	





Bulk Sediment Toxicity Tests

ADVANTAGES

- Limited manipulation of sediment and porewater.
- Most realistic laboratory exposure to sediment dwelling organisms, includes most accumulation routes.
- Greatest acceptance by regulatory and scientific community. Typically used in sediment quality evaluations, including dredging material evaluation, environmental monitoring, site characterization and risk assessment.
- Allow assessment of variety of endpoints: Survival, growth, reproduction, etc.

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency





11

Advantages of whole-sediment toxicity tests (USEPA, ASTM)

- -Provide a direct measure of benthic effects
- -Limited special equipment is required
- -Methods are rapid and costs known
- -Legal and scientific precedence exist for use
- -Can be applied to all chemicals of concern
- -Testing field-collected samples reflects effects of all contaminants and interactions
- -Amenable to field validation
- -Tests with spiked chemicals and manipulations of whole sediment (i.e., TIEs) provide data on cause and effect

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Disadvantages of whole-sediment toxicity tests (USEPA, ASTM)

- -Collection, handling, storage can alter bioavailability
- -Spiked sediment may not represent field sediments
- -Geochemistry of sediment can affect responses
- -Indigenous animals in field sediments
- -Route of exposure may be uncertain
- -Testing field samples may not identify cause and effect
- -Limited availability or application of chronic methods
- -Challenges in predicting ecological effects
- -Do not directly address human health effects

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

12


Sediment Eco-toxicity Testing

Dr. Marc S. Greenberg























Recommendations for Sediment Toxicity Tests (Take Home Messages)

1. Focus on whole sediment toxicity tests

- Freshwater: Acute and Chronic Hyalella azteca
- Freshwater: Acute and Chronic Chironomus dilutis
- Marine: Acute amphipod, Leptocheirus
- Marine: Chronic, Neanthes
- Note: don't use mysids—not much contact with sediment
- 2. Carefully consider odd tests/unusual animals: elutriate, sediment water interface, pore water tests (all have confounding factors that can muddle conclusions)
- 3. Be sure to confirm the lab can actually run the test and has a successful track record

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

















31

Parting Thoughts on Testing

- Lots of options for testing sediments for adverse effects on survival, growth, and reproduction of ecologically relevant organisms
- Many standardized methods exist
- No matter what you do, it needs to be tied back to the sediment contaminant(s) to be useful
 - Have the meeting on <u>what toxic means</u> and <u>how the</u> <u>data will be analyzed</u> before you run the tests!
 - Test sediments over a concentration gradient or you will not be able to develop a concentration-response relationship for use in decisions

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency







U.S. Environmental Protection Agency







Monitoring Objectives and Baseline Data Acquisition

Stephen Ells US EPA ells.steve@epa.gov and Karl Gustavson Army Engineer Research and Development Center Karl.E.Gustavson@usace.mil











Types of Monitoring

- **Baseline monitoring** establishes a pre-remediation basis for comparison during subsequent monitoring.
- **Construction monitoring** evaluates parameters directly related to the construction.
- **Performance monitoring** evaluates specifically whether the remedy is performing as designed.
- **Remedial goal monitoring** evaluates whether contaminant exposures and corresponding risk are reduced to acceptable levels.



















Fish Tissue Objectives

- Human health risk at sites with PCB-contaminated sediments primarily stems from consumption of fish tissue.
- Assumption that fish tissue contaminants derive from sediment contaminants.
- So, sediment remediation is conducted to decrease that risk.



> Means that fish tissue is the primary determinant of remedy effectiveness – whether our goals were achieved.







Baseline Data Collection Basis for Effectiveness Evaluations

- What would have happened minus the remediation?
- Two options; compare to
 - Pre-remediation data
 - Contaminated, unremediated area (uncommon)
- Static conditions cannot be assumed, so trends are preferred.





Portage Cr. (Allied Paper Site)

- PCBs
- 1998/1999: diverted creek; removed 146,000 cy to 1 PPM (cleanup level).
- Yearling and adult suckers; YOY and adult carp; various fish in 1993, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2006. State data on adult carp from 1986, 1987, 1988.
- Post-remediation sediments were below cleanup level.



17 sin 1





Tabbs Creek, VA

- PCBs/PCTs
- 1999/2000: Dredged 12,371 tons of sediment, backfilled.
- Remove all sediments greater than 5 ppm of total PCBs and PCTs.
- Mummichog sampling in 2000, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007.
 - Three replicate, composite, whole body samples (20 individuals per composite)
- Sediments not sampled postremediation.



"Because this remedy will not leave hazardous substances on-site above health-based levels, a long-term monitoring and five year review of the remedial action will not be necessary". (ROD, 1998) 19





Cumberland Bay, NY

PCBs

•1999/2000: Dredged 195,000 cy to remove all contaminated sediments.

Yellow perch and rock bass sampling. Fall yellow perch sampling in 1994 and 1997 (pre) and annually from 2000-2009.
Sediments sampled following remediation indicated residual contamination.



Image: Google Earth







Surface Weighed Average Concentration Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

Taiwan-EPA Contaminated Sediment Workshop June 14-15, 2011: U.S. EPA's Approach to Understanding Sediment Site Conditions, Characterizing Contamination, and Reducing Uncertainties in Making Decisions to Manage Risks from Contaminated Sediments

Surface Weighted Average Concentration (SWAC)

Marc S. Greenberg, Ph.D.

U.S. EPA OSWER OSRTI Environmental Response Team 2890 Woodbridge Ave. Edison, NJ 08837 732-452-6413 greenberg.marc@epa.gov







June 15-16, 2011





























 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

5/10/2011

Surface Weighed Average Concentration Dr. Marc S. Greenberg

unit may be more useful.

17

Standard Problem: A variable such as \geq contaminant concentration or 40 total biomass is to be studied. 1.3 35 Measurements are made at a \triangleright sample of locations within the 30 study area. 4.4 Area of Interest Search What's the Average? Because data are from a Neighborhood \geq 25 sample, statistical methods 2.5 are necessary to make 1.0 20 inference to the population. 6.0 3.0 15 > Particular interest is in 4.6 2.0 estimation of the variable at 10 unsampled locations. 5 ⊑ -10 Interest may be at the point 25 -5 0 5 10 15 20 30 scale for contouring. Sampling Locations For regulatory decision making some larger exposure

U.S, Environmental Protection Agency















Surface Weighed Average Concentration Dr. Marc S. Greenberg




























216



Evaluating Dredge Residuals

Marc A. Mills, Ph.D. USEPA Office of Research and Development



suspended sediments in connection with dredging,

- **3. residual contaminated sediment** produced by and/or remaining after dredging, and
- 4. the environmental risks that are the target of and associated with dredging



Resuspension

- <u>Resuspension</u> as defined with environmental dredging: the processes by which the dredge and associated operations dislodge bedded sediment and disperse them into the water column
- Operations responsible include:
 - Dredge actions
 - Spillage
 - Prop wash from associated vessels
 - Movement of dredge or support barges
 - Debris removal



June 15-16, 2011 Evaluating Dredge Residuals Workshop on Characterization and Dr. Marc A. Mills Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites Conceptual model Release Dissolved Plume Kow driven, kinetically limited Flow Release Residual Consolidation, Porewater Expulsion, Diffusion, Groundwater Solids Resuspension degradatio 11 17 îì Residual Erosion (solids) Residual (disturbed) Sediment **Clean Undisturbed Sediment**















June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites



Physical LOE	Chemical LOE	Biological LOE
Diver assisted probing	Pre- and Post-dredge contaminant profiles	Contaminants in Macrobenthos tissue
Bathymetric surveys	Forensic approaches	Contaminants in Fish tissue
Dredge head position analysis		DNA damage in fish liver and blood
Physical sediment characteristics (grain size, etc)		Examination of external lesions and anomalies in fish
Visual observations of Core Samples		Fish liver histopathology (pre-dredging and post-





June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Evaluating Dredge Residuals Dr. Marc A. Mills

Vertical Alignment and Physical Examination of Cores



- Vertical Used water depth, core length, and pre- and post bathymetry
- Pre- and post-dredge geology and color were not necessarily useful in determining core vertical positioning
 - ~1/3 cores had "visual" residuals
 - ~1/3 cores had no "visual" residuals
 - ~1/3 cores were indeterminate for "visual" residuals





















- Surveys conducted
 - Pre-dredge
 - Immediately post dredge (residuals)
 - 2 years post dredge (sedimentation rates)



- 200 khz multibeam echo sounder
- 30 beams
- 90° coverage sector
 3° beam pattern
- Working depth range: 2-100 meters
 Output resolution: 2.5 cm





















Pre-								
Transect ID Pre-Dredge Inventory					Post-Dredge Inventory			
Sediment		t-PCBs	Sediment		t-PCBs			
cu yd	kg	kg	cu yd	kg	kg			
229	163,071	4.16	17	9,811	0.1			
263	185,315	6.12	14	8,167	0.1			
96	69,350	1.37	1	530	0.0			
197	141,193	4.59	8	4,533	0.0			
3,596	9,669,399	251	625	361,668	3.3			
	Se u yd 229 263 96 197 3,596	Sediment u yd kg 229 163,071 263 185,315 96 69,350 197 141,193 3,596 9,669,399	Sediment t-PCBs u yd kg kg 229 163,071 4.16 263 185,315 6.12 96 69,350 1.37 197 141,193 4.59 3,596 9,669,399 251	Sediment t-PCBs Sediment u yd kg kg cu yd 229 163,071 4.16 17 263 185,315 6.12 14 96 69,350 1.37 1 197 141,193 4.59 8 3,596 9,669,399 251 625	Sediment t-PCBs Sediment u yd kg kg cu yd kg 229 163,071 4.16 17 9,811 263 185,315 6.12 14 8,167 96 69,350 1.37 1 530 197 141,193 4.59 8 4,533 3,596 9,669,399 251 625 361,668			

• Independent Transects – Values calculated based on a band of 5 ft band (linear flow) from bank to bank (2.5 ft on each side)

• Study Area – Values calculated based on a band of sediment 400 ft (linear flow) from 175 to 172 and from bank to bank



Estimate of Percent Removal and Residuals											
	Removal							Residuals			
	Sediment				t-PCBs		Sediment	t-PCBs			
	cyds	kg	% vol	% mass	kg	% mass	% mass	% mass			
T172	212	153,261	92.6	94.0	4.04	97.0	6.0	3.0			
T173	249	177,148	94.6	95.6	6.03	98.5	4.4	1.5			
T174	96	68,820	99.1	99.2	1.37	99.7	0.8	0.3			
T175	189	136,661	96.0	96.8	4.55	99.3	3.2	0.7			
T172 to T175	12,971	9,307,731	95.4	96.3	248	98.7	3.7	1.3			
 Independent Transects – Values calculated based on a band of 5 ft band (linear flow) from bank to bank (2.5 ft on each side) Study Area – Values calculated based on a band of sediment 400 ft from 											

175 to 172 and from bank to bank









Why Brown Bullheads?

- Bottom feeders
- Live and eat in sediments where pollutants accumulate
- Tend to stay in one area
- Metabolize certain carcinogens (PAHs) as humans do.
- Liver tumors in bullheads have been linked to polynuclear aromatic hydrocarbons
- One of two fish species used to assess tumors/other deformities for "beneficial use impairment" for AOCs.





235





Vertical Alignment/Physical Examination

- Color and geology did not appear to be definitive in identifying the maximum dredge cut depth
- Qualitative assessment could be made regarding the cut depth vicinity using organic carbon and bulk density in post dredge cores

• Sediment PCB Chemistry

Conclusions

- Pre-dredge sediment inventory closely resembled Aroclor 1248 (predominantly)
- Generally, the surface sediments following dredging had congener and homolog profiles more similar to the dredge inventory of sediment and were substantially impacted by the overlying sediments
- 2- and 3-D Visualization of PCBs in Pre- and Post Dredge Sediments
 - Confirmed the concentration analysis performed independently; namely that increased post-dredge sediment surface t-PCB concentrations were noted at particular elevations compared to pre-dredge sediments





Conclusions
Biology showed rapid recover
Macrobenthos responded quickly to the remediation

Need more biomass
Need more replicates
Need more positions to fully evaluate a site this large

Fish also appear to be responding

More species would be useful
Don't expect the histopath to respond nearly as quickly as the tissue levels



<u>June 15-16, 2011</u> <u>Workshop on Characterization and</u> <u>Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites</u>

Evaluating Dredge Residuals Dr. Marc A. Mills



epth Water Sampler

Features:

- Up to 5 Sensor/Water Collection Ports
- 5 lpm water delivery from each port
- Depths of 15 30'
- Up to 5 knots tow speed
- Real-time display of contoured data
- Can be deployed on vessels 20' or greater



 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Evaluating Dredge Residuals Dr. Marc A. Mills







240



<u>June 15-16, 2011</u> <u>Workshop on Characterization and</u> <u>Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites</u>

Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells







Ĭwĭ

Four Key Technologies

- RK JCI Upcycle Rotary Kiln – Produces light weight aggregate
- GTI –Gas Technology Institute Cement Lock^R
 - Partial replacement for cement, Ecomelt^R aggregate
- MIN Minergy^R Glass Furnace
 - Glass aggregate, construction fill
- BG BiogenesisSM sediment washing – Construction fill, landfill cover





June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

• Failure of technology developers to consider the "integrated" treatment train







 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Major Challenges in Sediment Treatment

- Location
 - AccessOperational limitations
 - Complete removal
- Heterogeneity
 - Characterization, monitoring & verification
 - Debris impacts
 - Dredging costs
 - Dredge/bucket type
 - Follow-on treatment
- Water
 - Sediment water content
 - Associated produced water
- ĬŦĬ

- Organic content
- Multiple contaminants
 - Heavy metals
 - Inorganics
 - PAHs
 - PCBs
 - Pesticides
 - Dioxins
 - Nutrients



Issues in Scaling Up

- Pilot/full scale vs. bench testing
 - Greater mass transfer limitations
 - Less efficient mixing, reagent contact
 - Need for supporting dimensional analysis
 - Greater material heterogeneity

- Often higher concentrations at scale
- Non-optimized system/equipment at pilot
- Relative scale
 - Treatment capacity vs. dredge production
 - Upland processes usually limiting
 - Surge/storage capacity required





Fox River Separation & Dewatering

Scale required to accommodate small hydraulic dredges...







June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Physical Separation






June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Solidification/Stabilization

•

- **Target contaminants** • MetalsOrganic contaminants
- Contaminant destruction
 - Organics limited (with chem-ox) to none
 - Metals none
- Typically
 - Ex-situ (but in-situ processes exist)
 - "Cementing" process

- Current in-situ stabilization research
 - Carbon injection
 - Capture of dissolved fraction



Hunter's Point - ESTCP carbon injection demonstration From: Ghosh, Luthy, Zimmerman, McLeod, Smithenry, Bridges and Millward 2004







June 15-16, 2011
 Workshop on Characterization and
 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Chemical Oxidation

- Target contaminants – Organic compounds
- Contaminant destruction
 - Full or partial mineralization
 - Contaminant \longrightarrow CO2 + H2O
- Additives
 - Potassium permanganate
 - Hydrogen peroxide
 - Activated sodium persulfate
 - Fenton's reagent
 - Ozone
 - Dissolved oxygen
 - Proprietary mixtures



- Issues
 - Intermediate breakdown products
 - Corrosive, explosive, heat generating chemicals
 - Competition of natural organics for reagents
 - Limited (ex-situ) demonstrated effectiveness in sediments
 - In-situ unlikely to be successful



Thermal Technologies

- Target contaminants
 - Low temp volatile metals and organics
 - High temp all contaminants
- Processes
 - Volatilization
 - Incineration
 - Melting of sediment matrix

- Issues
 - Public resistance
 - Energy intensive
 - High capital cost
 - Not mobile
 - Limited demonstrated scale
 - Processing equipment issues





Ĭwĭ

June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells

ERI

GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS

<section-header>
Decontamination vs. efficiency.
Oeerall process efficiency.
Total output vs. total input
Stage efficiency.
Stage output vs. stage input, or "where in the process " the treatment is occurring.
Decontamination efficiency.
Stal sediment concentration vs. initial sediment concentration



<u>June 15-16, 2011</u>
 <u>Workshop on Characterization and</u>
 <u>Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites</u>

Implications of Treatment Efficiencies

- Overall environmental impact
- Utility of additional treatment stages (\$\$)
- Magnitude of residuals (\$\$)
- Contaminant levels in treated sediment







June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells







ERDC





- Soil washing
 - Oxidation vs. volatilization vs. separation vs. solubilization
- Supporting data
 - Wastewater volume & solids concentration
 - Dissolved and particulate contaminant concentrations
 - Monitoring conservative constituents, such as chlorides, to account for contaminant fate
 - Monitoring for oxidation byproducts
 - Contaminant mass calculations







June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Solidification

- Process
 - Elimination of free water
 - Hydration with setting agent or binder
- Binders
 - Cement (portland)
 - Pozzolans¹ (flyash, ground blast furnace slag)
 - Thermoplastics

- Effects
 - Physically altered (cemented) and stable matrix
 - Improved engineering properties
 - Contaminant isolation
 - Reduced resuspension in-situ

¹Exhibits cementitious properties when combined with lime-rich medium, eg. calcium hydroxide





<u>June 15-16, 2011</u> <u>Workshop on Characterization and</u> <u>Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites</u>

Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells







<u>June 15-16, 2011</u> <u>Workshop on Characterization and</u> <u>Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites</u>

Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells

ERDC



Biogenesis

- Physical/chemical processes organics
 - Phase transfer
 - Size separation
 - Chemical oxidation
 - Filtration
 - Carbon adsorption

- Physical/chemical processes metals
 - Phase transfer
 - Size separation
 - Chelation
 - Filtration
 - Carbon adsorption















Original Process Stages

	Table 2-12. BioGenes	sis sm process stages
Stage		Function
È.	Grizzly (or comparable)	Removal of oversize material
Non- Proprieta	Vibrating Screen	Separation and removal of debris and coarse material (6.4 mm (>0.25 in.))
	Pre-processor (BioGenesis SM chem- ical (surfactant) addition and mix- ing)	Disaggregate sediment particles and outer layer of contaminants
	Aeration, flotation, and skimming	Float and remove lighter organics
Stages	Collision chamber (sediment washer)	Apply high pressure impact technology to remove adsorbed contaminants from sedi- ment particles and transfer into water phase
oprietary	Oxidant addition, mixing, and cavi- tation/oxidation	Oxidize desorbed organic contaminants un- der (localized) increased temperature and pressure
E E	Hydrocyclone/dewatering screen	Solid-liquid separation to collect treated coarse grained product
	Filter press and/or centrifuge	Dewater treated sediment for beneficial use
	Water treatment	Remove contaminants from centrate/filtrate
Fre	om Estes et. al 2011	

Apparent Loss/Treatment Mechanisms NY/NJ Harbor Demo

- Metals
 - Phase transfer & particulate losses to wastewater
 - Hg volatilization
- Organics
 - Material losses during pretreatment
 - Limited phase transfer to wastewater
 - Chemical oxidation?
 - VOCs volatilization

- Losses
 - \approx 13% loss of metals
 - $\,\approx 40\%$ loss of Hg
 - No spent carbon or offgas data to estimate volatilization losses
- PAH Removal
 - \approx 50% occurred in preprocessing
 - \approx 4% occurred in cavitation/oxidation step
- PCBs Removal
 - 1% occurred in cavitation/oxidation step





Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells

ER

Efficiencies NY/NJH Study

Contaminant	Overall efficiency	Decontamination efficiency	Fraction of input in centrifuge solids	Fraction of input in centrate (total and dissolved)
Chromium	11.3%	82.3%	17.7%	71.0%
Lead	4.7%	73.7	26.3	69.0
Nickel	-8.2%	52.9%	47.1%	61.0%
Zinc	22.5%	71.3%	28.6%	48.9%
Mercury	39.8%	95.4%	4.6%	55.6%
Benzo(a)pyrene	54.5%	54.5%	45.5%	0.0%
luoranthene	51.0%	69.5%	30.5%	18.5%
Total Metals	12.7%	75.0%	25.0%	62.2%
Total PAHs	61.2%	66.3%	33.7%	5.1%
Total PCBs (Homo- logues)	53.4%	99.8%	0.2%	46.4%
Total Dio- xins/Furans	78.9%	99.9%	0.1%	21.0%









<u>June 15-16, 2011</u>

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

After 3 cycles...

- Coarse sediment
 - <10% PCB mass in combined output solids
 - \approx 41% inlet PCB mass in wastewater
 - \approx 50% PCB mass unaccounted for or destroyed (not adjusted for material losses)

- Fine sediment
 - <3% in treated solids</p>
 - \approx 28% inlet PCB mass in wastewater
 - \approx 69% PCB mass unaccounted for or destroyed (not adjusted for material losses)







Ĭ₩Ĭ

June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells

ERD

Thermal Technologies **PERFORMANCE**

Cement Lock, Minergy, Rotary Kiln

- Technologies demonstrated on sediments at pilot scale
- Evaluated in Estes et al 2011
- Common treatment mechanisms
 - Volatilization
 - Thermal destruction
 - Vitrification (immobilization)

- Emission controls
 - Particulates
 - Sulfur
 - Nitrogen oxides
 - Volatilized contaminants
- Differences
 - Treatment temperatures
 - Kiln/Furnace type
 - Product properties
 - Pretreatment requirements





Minergy

- Glass furnace technology
- Oxygen & natural gas fueled
- Glass aggregate product
- Primary present application sewage sludge treatment
- Commercial scale plants generating trench fill for municipalities
- Most sediments have suitable mineralogy
- Salinity can be problematic (corrosive)
- Process
 - Oversize & metallic debris removal
 - Dewatering (<50% MC)
 - Drying (<10% MC)
 - Flux addition
 - Melting (1600 deg C) 6 hr residence time
 - Quenching
 - Offgas capture & treatment







 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Cement Lock¹

- Rotary kiln technology
- 2 beneficial use products
 - Ecomelt (cement additive) – slagging or vitrification
 - EcoAggMat (aggregate) – nonslagging or sintering

- Process
 - Debris and oversize (>2in) removal
 - Dewatering
 - Drying
 - Modifiers
 - Kiln treatment (1400-1500 deg C)
 - Quenching
 - Offgas capture & treatment



1) Volcano Partners





ERD

Decontamination Efficiency

Analyte	Decontamination efficiencies (Total mass-Ecomelt [®] product)	Decontamination efficiencies (TCLP leachate mass-Ecomelt® product)			
Total metals ¹	54%	99%			
Mercury	99.6%	100%			
Lead	93%	100%			
Total PCBs	99.99%	NA			
1) Total of As, Ba, Cd, Cr, Co, Cu, Hg, Mn, Ni, Pb, Se, Ag, and Zn					

From Estes et al 2011 extended duration testing with Passaic River sediments; TCLP below regulatory limits for all samples

SPLP below detection for most contaminants; 3 samples < NJ Ground Water Quality Criteria for Mn and 1 for Pb







Treatment Cost Comparisons

- Non-uniform basis
 - Process scale
 - Capital recovery period
 - Total volume treated
 - Potential costs may not have been considered
 - Value of beneficial use products may/may not have been included
- Extrapolated from small-scale operations

- May be contingent upon
 - Guaranteed total or annual volume
 - Extended performance period (eg. 20 years)
 - Assumed product value
- Beneficial use products
 - Lack demonstrated performance
 - May suffer "stigma"Market must be
 - developed





1 💼 1 1

עחב

Normalized Cost Estimates¹

	D i	a .	2.6			
	Rotary Kiln	Cement Lock	Minergy	BiogenesisSM		
Volume Basis (m3)	380,000	380,000	380,000	430,000		
Volume Basis of Cost Data (yd3)	500,000	500,000	500,000	560,640		
Yrs Straight Line Depreciation	10	20	15	10		
Sale of Product	\$35.76	\$41.81	\$0.91	\$11.30		
Sale of Energy	NA	\$19.56	NA	NA		
Total Cost	\$91.82	\$101.16	\$71.75	\$51.99		
Net Cost	\$56.06	\$39.79	\$70.84	\$40.69		
1) 2009 basis, subject to	some unce	ertainty, ty	pically 30	to		
50% under actual cost and as much as 30% over actual for preliminary design						





June 15-16, 2011 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells







Obstacles to Commercialization

- Lack of full-scale performance history
- Availability of effective and economical disposal alternatives
- Mutually exclusive requirements for process scale and mobility
- Public acceptance
- Treatment cost uncertainty
- Undemonstrated product market and longterm performance

Ĭĸ





Treatment of Contaminated Sediments Mr. Stephen J. Ells

References

- Channel, M.G. and Averett, D.E. 1997. "An Evaluation of Solidification/Stabilization for Treatment of New York/New Jersey Harbor Sediments", Waterways Experiment Station, Vicksburg, MS
- Maher, A., Najm, H. and Boile, M. 2005. "Solidification/Stabilization of Soft River Sediments Using Deep Soil Mixing", State of New Jersey, Department of Transportation, Trenton, N.J.
- Harbor Resource Environmental Group, Inc. 2005. "Sediment Decontamination Demonstration Project Final Report", Submitted to New Jersey Department of Transportation, Office of Maritime Resources, 2005.
- Estes, T.J., Magar, V.S., Averett, D.E., Soler, N.D., Myers, T.E., Glisch, E.J. and Acevedo, D.A. 2011. "Mass Balance, Beneficial Use Products and Cost Comparisons of Four Sediment Treatment Technologies Near Commercialization", USAC Engineer Research and Development Center, Vicksburg, MS.
- Biogenesis Enterprises Inc. 2008. "BIOGENESISS SEDIMENT WASHING TECHNOLOGY Bench-Scale Treatability Study Report Housatonic River – Restof-River Site", Springfield, VA.

















Dewatering (Geotextile Tube)

- Dredged material pumped to polymer mix tank then to Geotextile Tube
- % solids increased from 5-10% from dredge to 35-50% after Geotextile Tube
- Materials compatibility





Percentage Solids Reduction Wd/Wt

- % solids in-situ sediment (typ.): 40-50%
- % solids hydraulic dredge (typ.): 8-10%
- % solids belt filter press (typ.): 17%
- % solids after Geo.Tube drying (typ.): 45%













 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites











 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites



















Containment: CDF or CAD

- Horizontal flow isolation by sheet piling and sealant, slurry wall
- VOC loss by volatilization (seasonal)
- Metal mobility by redox changes from dewatering trenches
- Potential Use of Sediment or Land Occupied








New Bedford Harbor

- Dredged material is being dewatered (BFP) then disposed in upland landfill
- 300,000 CY CAD being planned







 June 15-16, 2011

 Workshop on Characterization and

 Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

Disposal Options for Dredged Sediment Dr. Marc A. Mills







Disposal Options for Dredged Sediment Dr. Marc A. Mills







Disposal Options for Dredged Sediment Dr. Marc A. Mills









Acknowledgements

- James Hahnenberg EPA Region V
- Dave Dickerson, EPA Region I
- Diana Mally, Scott Ireland EPA GLNPO
- Randy Sturgeon, EPA Region III
- Val. Leos, Steve Tzhone, EPA Region VI
- Jennifer Miller, USACE, Chicago, IL
- Jack Fowler, Geotec



Taiwan-EPA Contaminated Sediment Workshop June 14-15, 2011: U.S. EPA's Approach to Understanding Sediment Site Conditions, Characterizing Contamination, and Reducing Uncertainties in Making Decisions to Manage Risks from Contaminated Sediments

Risk-Based Decision-Making:

Linking the RI risk assessment and remedy decision to monitoring of receptors that matter

Marc S. Greenberg, Ph.D.

U.S. EPA OSWER OSRTI Environmental Response Team 2890 Woodbridge Ave. Edison, NJ 08837 732-452-6413 greenberg.marc@epa.gov

Important Monitoring Considerations

Surface water monitoring

- Surface water ARARs as Remedial Action Objectives (RAOs)
- Recent focus on dredging-related issues of residuals, resuspension and contaminant release warrants increased focus on water column

> Consider using real-time *in situ* biomonitoring approaches

- Can be especially useful during remedial actions
- Acute biological responses using controlled exposures
- Can conduct in near- and/or far-field

Improved understanding of bioavailable fraction

- Perspective to residual contamination following dredging (undredged inventory, generated and undisturbed residuals)
- Supports exposure analysis and knowledge of natural recovery and/or sequestration processes
- Biouptake studies



Important Monitoring Considerations



- Important to all remedial options (MNR, capping, dredging)
- Sediment stability and transport
- Contaminant flux
- Supports exposure analysis and knowledge of natural recovery and/or sequestration processes

Transparent basis for sampling designs

- Data Quality Objectives clarified (use the ROD!)
- Statistical basis
- Cost of effort





5

Chemical Measurements

Surface or buried (as appropriate) sediment chemical concentrations, surface water and pore water chemical concentrations, chemical transformations

- Sediment Sampling
 - Grab Samples: Surface sediment chemistry (bulk)
 - <u>Sediment Coring</u>: Vertical chemical profiles, or contaminant migration through a cap or through naturally deposited clean sediment
- Surface Water Sampling
 - Direct Water Column Measurements: Dissolved oxygen, pH
 - <u>Surface Water Samples</u>: Chemical concentrations (dissolved and particulate), water-column releases during remedy construction
- Pore Water Sampling
 - Direct Pore Water Sampling: Trident probe, piezometers (contam. and flow)
 - Passive Samplers (Peepers): Establish pore water equilibrium to measure contaminants
 - <u>Passive Samplers (SPMD/SPME)</u>: Semi-Permeable Membrane Devices, and solid-phase microextraction measure dissolved contaminants
 - Seepage Meters: Contaminant flux into the water column















Ketchikan Pulp Company, Ward Cove,

Ketchikan Pulp	Company, waru Cove,
AK	
	Pite provint
Area	Summary: Amphipod % Survival
MNR Shallow-Thin Organic Deposits	 >90% all stations (2004)
	• Station 47: 73% (1996), 100% (2004)
MNR Shallow-Thick Organic Deposits	• Range 20-100% (2004); 1 station 70%, 6/7 stations ≥85% (2007)
	 Station 38: 0% (1997), 89% (2004); 98% (2007)
MNR Mod/Deep	• ≤60% except 2 stations (1996 & 2004); 8/10 stations ≥90% (2007)
	• Station 13: 36% (1996), 15% (1997); 46% (2004); 96% (2007)
Thin Layer Placement	• ≥80% all stations (2004); ≥85% all 15 stations (2007)
	• Station 8: 43% (1996); 99% (2004); 96% (2007)
	 Station 9: 54% (1996); 91% (2004); 94% (2007)
	Data summarized from Exponent 2005; Integral 2009
	U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 11

Ketchikan Pulp Company, Ward Cove, AK



Summary of Recovery Status for Various Biological Indicators Based on 2007 Data

	Stratum						
	Enhanced Na	atural Recover	y (i.e., TLP)	Moni	tored Natural Re	covery	
Indicator	1	2a	3a	2b	3b	4	
Sediment Toxicity	J	J	J	J	J	J	
Benthic Community Metrics ^b	100%	100%	100%	33%°	100%	100%	
Abundance							
Total abundance	J	J	1		J	J	
Taxa abundance							
Molluscs	1	1	1		J	1	
Polychaetes	1	1	1	J	1	1	
Arthropods	J	1	1	1	1	V	
Richness							
Total richness	1	1	1		√ ^d	J	
Taxa richness							
Molluscs	J	J	J		∫ ^d	J	
Polychaetes	J	1	1		√ ^d	1	
Arthropods	J	J	J	J	J	J	
SDI	J	J	J		J ^d	J	



13

Tissue Monitoring

Fish (and shellfish) tissues:

- Human health consumption risks
- Risks to wildlife from consumption
- Other bottom dwelling species

Measure of bioavailability

- Tissue data are "direct" (status or change in status)
- Also good idea to combine with passive sampling





Physicochemical Assessment Tools

Add effects assessment strategies to existing tools for improved site and risk characterization







Grasse River Activated Carbon Pilot Study Mixed Tiller Area Worm PCB In-Situ











- Ensure data adequacy for pre- vs. post- statistical comparisons (*e.g., parametric* tests)
 - We will use this approach to evaluate changes in fish tissues or sediment concentrations in the short term (*i.e.*, first 5-yrs)
 - Determine the *Power* (1β) of specific comparisons.
 - Power is the probability of avoiding Type II error (β)
 Concluding 'no difference' when in fact there is
- Ensure data adequacy for establishment of a trend to show risk reduction over the long-term
 - Determine whether we will be able to detect a significant slope of reduction if it exists $C_f^t = C_f^0 e^{-kt}$

4/14/2011

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

21



Risk-Based Decision-Making Dr. Marc S. Greenberg



SECTION	STATION	River Mile	Baseline vs 2009 Black	2009 vs 2010 Black	Baseline vs 2010 Black	Baseline vs 2009 PKSD	2009 vs 2010 PKSD	Baseline vs 2010 PKSD	
			Bass	Bass	Bass				
1	ALL	188.5-195	-	+		+	-	-	Total PCBs in Fish
2	ALL	183.4-188.5	(-)	(+)		+	-	-	Tissues:
3	ALL	168.2-183.2		(+)			-	-	Descline us 2000 and 2010
SECTION	STATION					•			Dasenne vs. 2009 and 2010
	FD1	201.1		+				(-)	
1	TD1	194		+		+	(-)		
1	TD2	193	-	+		+	-		
1	TD3	192	-						
1	TD4	190-191					-		
1	TD5	189.3	-	(+)		+	-	-	
2	ND1	187				(+)	-		Neutral p>0.10
2	ND2	186.4					-	-	 Decrease btwn 2009 and 2010; p < 0.05
2	ND3	185.5						(-)	+ Increase btwn 2009 and 2010; p < 0.05
2	ND5	183.5	-	+			-	-	0.00 (0 0.10
3	SW1	181.2					-	-	
3	SW2	178.2			(+)		-	-	
3	SW3	177.3		(+)			(+)		
3	SW4	172.1					-	-	
3	SW5	167.8					-	-	
	AT1	153.2 & 142					-	-	24







Parting thoughts on monitoring receptors that matter				
 Monitoring plan should be linked to RAOs to address effectiveness 				
 Benthic invertebrates useful in monitoring and demonstrating ecological recovery (short- and long-term; tox and community survey) 				
 Combined physicochemical and biological measures needed to explain results (i.e., understand exposures) 				
 Fish are often the most important receptor to monitor at sediment sites—plan accordingly 				
 Very important to collect baseline data 				
5/10/201 U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 27				

Location

<u> MRT</u>

Danshui/Beitou (Red line):

Exit 2, National Taiwan University Hospital Station

Blue Line:

Exit 2, Shandao Temple Station

<u>Bus Stop</u>

MRT Shandao Temple Station :

0(south)/15/22/202/212/212(straight)/220/232/232/257/262/265/ 299/605/671

MRT NTU Hospital Station: 22/15/615/227/648/648(green)/208/208(straight)/37





Workshop on Characterization and Remediation for Contaminated Sediment Sites

June 15-16 2011

List of Participants

(Listed on June 8, 2011)

International Participants

Surname	First Name	Country	Institute Organization
Bahari	Azimuddin	Malaysia	Ministry of Natural Res. and Environ.
Beamer	Paloma	USA	U.S. Environ. Protection Agency
Bradham	Karen D.	USA	U.S. Environ. Protection Agency
C. Concepcion	Edwin	Philippines	Department of Environ. and Natural Res.
Ells	Stephen John	USA	U.S. Environ. Protection Agency
Greenberg	Marc Samuel	USA	U.S. Environ. Protection Agency
Hanh	Pham Thi Thuy	Vietnam	Ministry of Natural Res. and Environ.
Hasan	Rashid	India	Ministry of Environment and Forests
Jr	Ernesto D. Adobo	Philippines	Department of Environ. and Natural Res.
Kim	Dong Jin	Korea	Ministry of Environment
Le	Le Thi Hai	Vietnam	Ministry of Natural Res. and Environ.
Mills	Marc Allyn	USA	U.S. Environ. Protection Agency
Mohd Rapi'Ain	Nur Sharliza	Malaysia	Ministry of Natural Res. and Environ.
Nursyamsi	Dedi	Indonesia	Indonesian Agric. Environ. Res. Inst.
Purnama	Аер	Indonesia	State Ministry for Environment
Sitthichai	Aroonkit	Thailand	Ministry of Natural Res. and Environ.
Troche	Luis Alberto	USA	U.S. Environ. Protection Agency
Wangcharoenrung	Chayawee	Thailand	Ministry of Natural Res. and Environ.
Yang	Jae E.	Korea	Kangwon National University
YI	Jin Won	Korea	Ministry of Environment

Local Participants

Surname	Given Name	Chinese Name	Institution		
Chang	Fu-Hsiang	張富翔	National Taiwan University		
Chang	Yi-Kuo	張益國	Central Taiwan University of Science and Technology		
Chang	Yi-Tang	張怡塘	Soochow University		
Chang	Ariel	張欣欣	Alterra technical Corporation		
Chang	Li-Wen	張力文	Sitech Services, Inc.		
Chang	Keng-Jung	張耿榕	TESC		
Chang	Wen-Hsin	張文馨	TESC		
Chang	Hao-Yen	張顥嚴	National Taiwan University		
Chao	Chien-Cheng	趙健呈	National Taiwan University		
Chen	Colin S.	陳士賢	National Kaohsiung Normal University		
Chen	Fang-Shuan	陳枋萱	MWH Americas Inc. Taiwan Branch Office		
Chen	Hsin-Jung	陳信榮	China Steel Corporation		
Chen	I-Chun	陳怡君	Industrial Technology Research Institute		
Chen	Ching-Yu	陳慶宇	China Environmental Consultants Limited		
Chen	Mei-Kuei	陳梅桂	National Taiwan University		
Chen	Shen-Yi	陳勝一	National Kaohsiung First University of Science and Technology		
Chen	Ching-Yuan	陳敬遠	MEIHO University		
Chen	Chiu-Yang	陳秋楊	Ming Chi University of Technology		
Chen	Sara	陳虹螢	GITech		
Chen	Yue-Sen	陳躍升	FORMOSA PLASTICS CORPORATION		
Chen	Yi-Han	陳薏涵	TWEPA		
Chen	Zueng-Sang	陳尊賢	National Taiwan University		
Cheng	Chih-Hung	鄭志鴻	sinotech engineering consultants, LTD.		
Cheng	Shu-Fen	程淑芬	Chao Yang University of Technology		
Cheng	Hsiao-Fen	鄭曉芬	Industrial Technology Research Institute (ITRI)		
Chin	S-Len	秦詩漣	Billion Beauty Engineering Technologies, Inc.		
Chin	Lieng-Chieh	金良杰	Weston Solutions Taiwan, Ltd.		
Chiu	Yi-Cheng	邱易成	MWH Americas Inc. Taiwan Branch Office		
Chiu	Wei-po	邱韋博	National Dong Hwa University		
Chou	His-Ling	周希瓴	Soochou university		
Chou	Chih-Hao	周志豪	Jinn Wei Engineering & Construction Co., Ltd		
Chu	Jerry	朱家毅	URS International Projects, Taiwan Branch		
Chuang	Li-Wei	莊立偉	MWH Americas Inc. Taiwan Branch Office		
Chuang	Chien-Tsai	莊見財	FORMOSA PLASTICS CORPORATION		
Chung	Yu-Jen	鍾裕仁	Sinotech Engineering Consultants, Inc.		
Fan	Joseph	范康登	MWH Taiwan Office		
Fan	Huei-Ru	范惠茹	National Taiwan University		
Go	Ching-LIn	郭青霖	Feng Chia University		
Ho	Chun-Yen	何君艷	Sinotech Engineering consultants, Inc.		
Hsieh	Chi-Ying	謝季吟	National Pingtung University of Science and Technology		
Hsu	Chum-Ming	許峻銘	CHINA ECOTEK CORPORATION		
Hsu	Hui-Tsung	許惠悰	China Medical University		
Hu	Ching_Yao	胡景堯	School of public health, Taipie Medical Unversity		

Huang	Shu-Chun	黄述鈞	National Taiwan University
Huang	Fu-Chang	黄富昌	Nanya Institute of Technology
Huang	Chih	黄智	Sinotech Engineering Consultants, Inc.
Huang	Tai-Xiang	黄泰祥	National Taiwan University
Huang	Cheng-Chieh	黄正介	National Taiwan University
Hung	Hao-Chun	洪豪駿	TWEPA
kao	Chen-Chi	高振棋	sinotech engineering consultants, LTD.
Ku	Hui Chia	古蕙嘉	ASIA ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICAL CORP.
Lai	Yun-Jie	賴允傑	APOLLO TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD
Lai	Wei-Ju	賴威宇	National Taiwan University
Lee	Chung-Kung	李中光	Vanung University
Lee	Jyuhn-Hsiarn	李俊賢	National Health Research Institutes
Lee	Chia-Hsing	李家興	National Taiwan University
Li	Xiao-Lan	李曉嵐	APOLLO TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD
Li	Louise	李芸英	ERM-Taiwan
Liang	Chiu-Ping	梁秋萍	COA
Liao	Pei-yu	廖珮瑜	MWH
Lim	Pek-Hoon	林佩雲	Sinotech Engineering Consultants, Inc.
Lin	Yi-Chun	林怡君	Sinotech Engineering Consultants, LTD.
Lin	Shu-Hsin	林淑鑫	TASGEP
Lin	Ting-Hsiang	林鼎祥	GCEP
Lin	Chen-Hau	林正浩	Sinotech Engineering Consultants, Inc.
Lin	Ling-Chu	林玲珠	National Central University
Lin	Chi-Yen	林季燕	National Taiwan University
Lin	Wei-Chou	林威州	Sinotech Engineering Consultants Ltd.
Liou	Tay-ming	劉泰銘	Apollo Technology CO., LTD
Liu	Jung-Hsiu	劉蓉袖	Feng Chia University
Lu	Che-Ming	盧哲明	SGS TAIWAN LIMITED
Ngo	Thi-Thuan	歐婷芳	National Central University
Ni	Chuen-Fa	倪春發	National Central University
Ou	Chiao-Yi	歐喬宜	National Taiwan University
Pan	Shih-Cheng	潘時正	Sinotech Engineering Consultants Ltd.
Sah	jy-gau	薩支高	National Ping-Tung University of Science and Technology
Shan	Hsin-yu	單信瑜	National Chiao Tung University
Shen	Chien-Chuan	沈建全	National Kaohsiung
Shih	Yang-Hsin	施養信	National Taiwan University
Shiu	Huei-Jiuan	許惠娟	Nanya Institute of Technology
Su	Shih-Chang	蘇世昌	KATEC R&D Corp.
Tsai	Chia-Ying	蔡佳穎	National Dong Hwa University
Tsai	Kuo-Sheng	蔡國聖	Bureau Environmental Protection, Keelung City
Tseng	Li-Hsuan	曾立軒	China Medical University
Tsui	Lo	崔砢	Mingchi University of Technology
Tsui	Chun-Chih	崔君至	National Taiwan University
Tsui	Chia-Chi	崔家綺	National Taiwan University
Tung	Brian	董上銘	MWH Taiwan



Tung	Te-Chih	董德志	Industrial Technology Research Institute
Wang	Chin-Wei	王智緯	National Chino Tung University
Wang	Ping-Nan	王炳南	Sinotech Engineering Consultants Ltd.
Wang	Jun-Yu	汪俊育	China Steel Corporation
Wang	Wei-Chi	王瑋琦	China Medical University
Wang	Chang	王彰	Glory Engineering & Technology
Wang	Mei-Sheue	王美雪	Vanung University
Wang	Zih-Sin	王子欣	TWEPA
Wang	James		CETCO
Wei	Hsien-Hsiang	魏顯祥	Sinotech Engineering Consultants Ltd.
Wu	Yeong-Shing	吳勇興	SINOTECH Engineeing Consultants, Inc.
Wu	Sail	吴展帆	MWH Americas Inc. Taiwan Branch Office
Wu	Wan-lin	吳宛霖	National Taiwan University
Wu	Pei-Yao		Industrial Technology Research Institute
Wu	Dickson	吳添貴	Helpful Machinery Service Ltd.
Wu	Jun-Wei	吴俊偉	
Wu	I-Min	吴一民	China Steel Corporation
Yan	Ren-rong	顏瑞容	Alterra technical Corporation
Yang	Shang-Shyng	楊盛行	China University of Science and Technology
Yang	Paul	楊雍衡	Weston Solutions Taiwan, Ltd.
Yang	Hui-Wen	楊惠雯	FCU EES
Yang	Tzong-Deng	楊宗燈	FORMOSA PLASTICS CORPORATION
Yu	Yi-Hsien	余奕賢	National Dong Hwa University
Yu	Cheng-Kang	余政剛	GITech









Taiwan Association of Soil and Groundwater Environmental Protection Working Group of East and Southeastern Asian Countries on Soil and Groundwater Pollution and Remediation